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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Christine

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FOOTAGE LKK REF CC4/ASM18014847/hb3 - SLV 4021E

Dear Christine, 

 

Received with thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Christine [mailto:christine@nsac.asia]  

Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 12:56 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Fwd: FOOTAGE 

 

 

Christine, SLV4021i 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Nam Seng <sales@namsengauto.com> 

Date: 19 July 2018 at 10:38:31 AM GMT+7 

To: Bella Teo <christine@nsac.asia>, Andrew Teo Lian Hong <andrew@nsac.asia> 

Subject: FOOTAGE 

 

 REC_20180718_200909_2.avi

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 

Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 
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NAM SENG AUTO PARTS (S) PTE LTD 

52 Ubi Avenue 3 

#04-34 Frontier 

Singapore 408867 

Tel : +65 6742 7757 

Fax : +65 67426 676 


